
From: Stumpf, Andrew J

Sent: Tuesday, December 07, 2021 12:37 PM

To: White, Morgan; Lin, Yu-Feng; Ryan Dougherty

Subject: FW: TC test bore on campus

Hi Morgan and Yu-Feng,

Ryan attended the NY-Geo webinar this morning and one of the speakers, Garen
Ewbank, was talking about a TRT system that was continuously monitoring a
geothermal system at a school in Urbana. Not knowing of any geothermal systems in
the school district, we are thinking it is an installation on campus or affiliated with the
University. Ryan mentioned Garen was logging into a remote computer and showed the
screen view attached.

If you don’t know where this might be, Ryan can follow up with Garen.

Andy

From: Ryan Dougherty

Date: Tuesday, December 7, 2021 at 12:00 PM

To: Stumpf, Andrew J

Subject: RE: TC test bore on campus

I think he was referring to some campus facility, but that is just my guess. Sorry the
copied image didn’t come through, see attached.

From: Stumpf, Andrew J



Sent: Tuesday, December 7, 2021 11:57 AM

To: Ryan Dougherty

Subject: Re: TC test bore on campus

Hi Ryan,

I don’t see an image attached. Not sure which school it is? I did not know any schools in
Urbana have a geothermal system.

Andy

From: Ryan Dougherty

Date: Tuesday, December 7, 2021 at 11:50 AM

To: Stumpf, Andrew J

Subject: TC test bore on campus

Andy, I was just on the NY-GEO weekly webinar and Garen Ewbank gave a
presentation and showed real time borehole data from “a school in Urbana, Illinois.” See
screengrab below. Do you know what this project is and is the real-time data accessible
to anyone? Thanks!


